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Roxanne Maher

From: Adrianna Hedwall
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2026 12:48 PM
To: Jessica Buhle
Cc: Roxanne Maher
Subject: RE: Veterans Exemption Questions

Good morning, "HELLO" 
 
During a recent finance meeting, we discussed drafting an ordinance that would limit the 100% P&T 
exemption to the median of property taxes in Ledyard. I plan to add discussion regarding this topic to the 
February 18th finance agenda, and would like to have some additional information to add before then.  
 
Can you provide the following information? 
1. The median assessed value for residential real estate in Ledyard. $250,100 2. The median assessed value 
for all properties claiming 100% P&T exemptions. $296,600 3. The total 2025 Grand List value for the 100% 
P&T exemptions. $28,226,960 4. The estimated grand list value that would no longer be exempt if this 
ordinance were adopted. $3,303,300 
 
Thank you this information. You are welcome to join the finance meeting on February 18th if you like to be 
a part of the discussion.  "UNFORTUNATELY, I'M STILL RECOVERING FROM SURGERY, SO I WILL NOT BE 
ABLE TO ATTEND THE MEETING." 
 
Best, 
 
Jessica Buhle 
Ledyard Town Council 
jessicab@ledyardct.org 
 


